
 

 

          December 12, 2024 

Troy Crews 
Building Official 
Columbia County Building Department 
135 NE Hernando Ave Ste 21 
Lake City, FL 32055 
 
RE: DESIGN FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION (FFE) vs ACTUAL FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION; BETHLEHEM COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
Mr. Crews, 
 
The design FFE of the Bethlehem Community Center, as stated on the construction plans, was to be 
104.25’. The actual FFE, as determined by field survey, was 104.20’. This difference is less than 5/8” and 
is within allowable construction tolerances for this project and doesn’t adversely impact the use and 
function of the facility. 
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
R. P. (Phil) Bishop, Jr., P.E. 
Director of Construction Services 
North Florida Professional Services, Inc. 
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